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" Veron Chen !LKKAutu}

From: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 4:21 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuUto)

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; Claims

Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO.

P10149825R00 || Claim ref: C10004143/IM

Hi Bryan

We do not need the technical report as it is clear from your advice that the cause is external and there are no
maodifications in our insured vehicle.

Please let us have the OD survey report and MV with comments as per your email below.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Julie Mangubat

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October, 2019 8:29 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00 | | Claim ref:
C10004143/IM

Hi Bryan
Thank you for your emall dated 01 October 2019.

I will discuss with management on this technical report and we shall also await for the OD survey report to be
submitted to us.

Thank you,
lulie

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October, 2019 5:44 PM

To: Julie Mangubat <julie. m@bu irect.com.sg>

Ce: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00 | | Claim ref:
C10004143/IM

Dear Julie
Have inspected the insured vehicle earlier today.

Interior compartment observed to be completely burnt to char. The engine compartment sustained less
severe fire damage. No modification found fitted on the insured vehicle

Photos posted in STOMP showed fire engulfing the interior compartment rather than its engine
compartment. Basing on the burnt pattern, it would appear to me that the fire had originated at the left
centre of the insured vehicle. When | checked the underside at the left centre area, | found some burnt



 string like material stuck to the underside. The same area at the right side of the insured vehicle did not
have similar type of material

| am hence of the opinion that the fire to the insured vehicle was likely due to external factor where the
insured vehicle may have gone over some combustible type of object, which got heated up when came into
contact with hot surface part of the insured vehicle and/or had created frictional heat through resistance
against the road surface when the insured vehicle was moving. This led to the eventual ignition of fire.

MV of insured vehicle will be reverted to you by my colleagues. Meanwhile for your further instruction on
whether a technical report is required

Best Regards.

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 11:59 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryana lkkauto.com>

Ce: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: FW: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00 || Claim ref:
C10004143/IM

Hi Brian

As spoken we wish to appoint LKK to do OD survey for this case and provide us with your comments
when doing the survey on where the fire started and how it caught fire.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Eileen Chua <ahlimmc@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Claims <claims@bud irect.com.sg>

Ce: Julie Mangubat <julie. n@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00

Hi Claim Team,

Please kindly arrange survey. Car is in our work (Tow in) Caught Fire case.

Best Regards,

Eileen Chua

Ah Lim Motor Company

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A

#01-09 AMK Autopoint S(568047)

Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170

This emall is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may



~ be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is

for the intended addressee, The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the

stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may

be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,

interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



 Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 4:10 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAUO)

Cc: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO.

P10149825R00 || Claim ref: C10004143/IM

Hi Veron

Thank you for your email on even date.
Policy excess is 50.00

Hold authaorization, as this is a total loss and pending Incident driver's driver's license.

Thank you,
=Julie

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 Octaber, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00 | | Claim ref:
C10004143/IM

Dear Julie,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLM 4329R
Date of survey: 1/10/2019

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly advised policy excess.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 8:25 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@1kkauto.com>; SUR <sur{@lkkauto.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLMA4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00 | | Claim ref:
C10004143/IM

Hi Bryan



Thank you for your email dated 01 October 2019.

| will discuss with management on this technical report and we shall also await for the OD survey report to be
submitted to us.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October, 2019 5:44 PM

To: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect. com sg>

Ce: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Claims <claims@budgetd SE>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00 | | Claim ref:

C10004143/IM

Dear Julie
Have inspected the insured vehicle earlier today

Interior compartment observed to be completely burnt to char. The engine compartment sustained less
severe fire damage. No modification found fitted on the insured vehicle.

Photos posted in STOMP showed fire engulfing the interior compartment rather than its engine
compartment. Basing on the bumnt pattern, it would appear to me that the fire had originated at the left
centre of the insured vehicle. When | checked the underside at the left centre area, | found some burnt
string like material stuck to the underside. The same area at the right side of the insured vehicle did not
have similar type of material.

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
whether a technical report is required.

Best Regards.

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanangfilkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408833)

From: Julie Mangubat <julle. m@budgetdirect. com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 11:59 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) nang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: FW: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00 | | Claim ref:
€10004143/IM

Hi Brian

As spoken we wish to appoint LKK to do OD survey for this case and provide us with your comments
when doing the survey on where the fire started and how it caught fire.

Thank you,
-Julle



From: Eileen Chua <ahlimmc@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

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

#01-09 AMK Autopoint S5(568047)

Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170

This emall is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this emall and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised,

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



Veron Chen SLKI(Auta]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 1:48 PM

To: Julle Mangubat; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO.
P10149825R00 || Claim ref: C10004143/JM

Attachments: SLM 4329R PRELI ADVISED.pdf

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall isur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 8:29 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00 | | Claim ref:
C10004143/IM

Hi Bryan
Thank you for your email dated 01 October 2019,

| will discuss with management on this technical report and we shall also await for the OD survey report to be
submitted to us.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October, 2019 5:44 PM

To: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com sg>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com sg>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00 | | Claim ref:
C10004143/IM




Dear Jule
Have inspected the insured vehicle earlier today.

Intenor compartment observed to be completely burnt to char. The engine compartment sustained less
severe fire damage. No modification found fitted on the insured vehicle.

Photos posted in STOMP showed fire engulfing the interior compartment rather than its engine
compartment. Basing on the burnt pattern, it would appear to me that the fire had originated at the left
centre of the insured vehicle. When | checked the underside at the left centre area, | found some bumnt
string like material stuck to the underside. The same area at the right side of the insured vehicle did not
have similar type of material,

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

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Julie Mangubat <julle.m@budgetdirect. com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 11:59 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) < 3 lkkauto.com>
Ce: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; Claims <claims@h irect.com.sg>

Subject: FW: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00 | | Claim ref:
C10004143/1M

Hi Brian

As spoken we wish to appoint LKK to do OD survey for this case and provide us with your comments
when doing the survey on where the fire started and how it caught fire.

Thank you,
=Julie

From; Eileen Chua <ahlimmc@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Claims <claims irect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10149825R00

Hi Claim Team,

Please kindly arrange survey. Car Is in our work (Tow in) Caught Fire case.



Best Regards,

Eileen Chua

Ah Lim Motor Company

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A

#01-09 AMK Autopoint ${568047)

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
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Company Ragistration Mo, 1FES0T 18R

S1 0B AVE |, 00228 PAYA LI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 08833 TEL @ (065) 62563501 FAN . (M5 625315

Yourref: Cl10004143/IM

Our ref: CS/AGII9017324/Dvd3 DATE: Z/10/2019

The Motor Claims Department
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)

Dear Sir,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SLM 4329R
We thank you for your instruction on /102019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
1/10/2019  at the premises of M/s AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount  :S$ TOTAL LOSS
Revised Estimate Amount 8% TOTAL LOSS
“Check"” ltems Amount 5%

Market Value :5%63,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value  :S%40,659.00

Nett Value :5522.341.00

Nearnoe
Description of Damage: w I e
The vehicle caught fire, !‘.’!.
—

offside

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Not Economical

Yours faithfully,

Bryan Ang
Motor Surveyor [ Investigator



Veron Chen !LKI{Autn)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 8:29 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; Claims

Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO.

P10149825R00 || Claim ref: C10004143/)M

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

To: Julie Mangubat <julie. mn@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
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

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanana@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4089833)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 11:59 AM




To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
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

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <juli ud irect.com.sg>

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

#01-09 AMK Autopoint 5(568047)

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
interference with, or disclosure of this emall is unauthorised,



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 11:59 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Ce: Admin-D (LKKAuto); sur@lkkauto.com; Claims

Subject: FW: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO.
P10149825R00 || Claim ref; C10004143/IM

Attachments: Sketch plan.pdf; Photos.pdf

Hi Brian

As spoken we wish to appoint LKK to do OD survey for this case and provide us with your comments
when doing the survey on where the fire started and how it caught fire.

Thank you,
-lulie

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

Tel: 64831244 Fax: 54836170

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Nivitha !LKK Autn!

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 5:44 PM

To: Julie Mangubat

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

Interior compartment observed to be complstely burnt to char. The engine compartment sustained less
severe fire damage. No modification found fitted on the insured vehicle

Photos posted in STOMP showed fire engulfing the interior compartment rather than its engine
compartment. Basing on the burnt pattern, it would appear to me that the fire had originated at the left
centre of the insured vehicle. When | checked the underside at the left centre area. | found some burnt
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
against the road surface when the insured vehicle was moving This led to the eventual ignition of fire.

MV of insured vehicle will be reverted to you by my colleagues. Meanwhile for your further instruction on
whether a techmcal report 1s required

Best Regards
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone B256-3581 | email: bryanang@ikkautn.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 11:59 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang @lkkauto.com>

Ce: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com=; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: FW: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE 5LM4329R DOA: 29/9/2019 POLICY NO. P10143825R00 | | Claim ref:
C10004143/IM

Hi Brian

As spoken we wish to appoint LKK to do OD survey for this case and provide us with your comments
when doing the survey on where the fire started and how it caught fire,

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Eileen Chua <ahlimmec@singnet.cam.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October, 2019 11:43 AM
Ta: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>




> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehlele No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dereglstration Date:
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year:
Engine No:

Chassis Na.:
Miiximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

Flrst Reglstration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Explry Date:

tnttﬁm-ﬂ

COE Period(Years):

PQPPald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Oct 2019

No

02 Oct 2019
JAGLUAR

X-TYPE 205E

Grey

2007
563801427YC
SAJAGS5INORYIZTE36
1144 kW (153 bhp}
$349356.00

25 Oct 2007

250ct 2007

1

$40,630.00

Forfeited

s0.00

24 0ct 2027

E - Open Category
10

$50,451.00
$4059.00
$40,659.00



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page | of |

> Back to OneMotoring v R g
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 396G
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLM4329R
Wehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 30 Sep 2019
Wehicle Make: JAGUAR
Vehicle Model: X-TYPE 2.05E
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine No.: 563801427YC
Chassis No: SAJAGSINOBY 294636
Maximum Power Qutput: 114.6 kW (153 bhp)
Open Market Value: £36,9236.00
Original Registration Date: 25 Oct 2007
First Registration Date: 25 Oct 2007
Transter Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: £40,630.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details .
PARF Eligibility: Farfeited s IR AL
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: c
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 24 0ct 2027
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10— ~,
PQP Paid: . $50,451.00 )
COE Rebate Amaunt: '$40,686.00
Total Rebate Amount: $40,686.00 f/.]
The information contained herein Is correct as at 30 Sep 2019, R o gy v “\
R - EY¥2
A
(1
1% . \v'o

httpsz//vrl.ha.gov.sg/la/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION ID=F03... 30/09/2019



Budg’et Certificate of Insurance

D' rQCt Comprehensive Car Policy

insurance Policy Number: P10149825R00

Motor Vehicles [Third-Party Risks And Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) (Republic of Singapore), Motar Vehicles (Third-Party
Risks And Compensation) Rules, 1996 Edition (Republic of Singapore), Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), Motor Vehicles
(Third-Party Risks) Rules, 1959 (Malaysia] or any Amandment, Act ar Acts passed in substitution thereof,

Certificate Number P10149825R00 (Comprehensive / Named Driver Plan)

1)

2}

3)

4)

5)
&)

7]

8)

Vehicle Registration Number 2 SLM4329R
Chassis Number - .
Effective Date / Time of Commencement 12/04/2018 [D0:030)
of Insurance for the Purpose of the Act
Date / Time of Expiry of Insurance ' 11/04/2020 ([23:59)
Excess (i) Policy 54 0.00

(ii) Windscrean S5 100.00

Policyhalder Hee Gau Yoong Kenny .S ‘? LF o é %6{%

Persons or Classes of Parsons Entitled to Drive®
Drivers named as a Main / Named Driver in this Certificate of Insurance anly,

-

Provided that the person driving is permitted In accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the
Motar Vehicle or has been so permitted and Is nat disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by any reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from drving the Motor Vehicle. And provided further that the Motor Vehicle is
registered under the Road Traffic Act and its registration under the Road Traffic Act has not been cancelled at the time
of accident or loss. Please refer to the Product Disclosure Document for Tull terms and conditions.

Main Driver / Date of Birth : Hee Gau Yoang Kenny (02/03/1984)

MNamed Driver(s) / Data of Birth Liu Xiaohong (10/0171980)
Liu Guozhi (22712719701

Limitation as to use®

Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes. The Policy does not cover use for hire or reward, tuition or driving
tests, racing, pace-making, reliability trials, spesd-testing or the carriage of goods other than samples in connection with
any trade or business or use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Farty Risks and Compensation) Act {Chapter
188) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are nat to be included under these headings.

Finance Company ] NA&

1/ We hersby certify that the policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor
Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 {Malaysia) or
any Amendment, Act ar Acts passed in substitution théreof.

Issued In Singapora an Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited
02/04/2019 Trading s Budget Direct Insurance

G A

Simon Birch

Auto & General Insurance (Singapare) Pte. Limited (Co. Rea, No. 201626103G), trading as Budget Direct Insurance
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre, Singapore 239924 Tel; 6221 2111 budgetdirect.com.sg
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~ Direct
msurance

Policy Schedule

Comprehensive Car Policy
Palicy Number: P10149B825R00

Your Policy Summary, Certificate of Insurance, Policy Schedule and Product Disciosure Document will form an insyrance
contract with Ls for your policy, Do let us know stralghtaway if any of the detalls shown here need to be amended.

Period of Insurance
Paolicy Number
Policy Start Date

Cover
Type of Cover
Optional Cover{s)

P10149825R00
12/04/2019 (DO0:00)

Paoliey 1ssued On
Folicy End Date

02/04/201%
11/04/2020 (23:59)

Comprehensive | Named Driver Plan
Pleasa refer to Policy Summary for any optional cover(s) selected.

Excess (All vizss ampunts are subject to GST, Jf appiicabis)

Policy

Additional Excess (4! excess amounts are subject fo GST, If anpicatie)

Windscreen
Mamed Driver below 25 years old

Named Driver with less than 2 years' valid driving llcence

Premiums

Gross Premium

7% GST

Total Preamium Payahls

Policyholder
Nama

Address

Emall Address
Mobile Number

Main Driver

Nama

Date of Birth

Gender / Marltal Status

Cccupation

Certificate of Merit

Licenca Held For

No. of Claims/Accidents (Last 3 Yrs)

Vehicle Insured
Vehicle Registration Number
Chassis Number

Make & Model

Wehicle Colour

Year of First Reqlstration
Sum Insured

Off-Peak Car

NCD

Vehicle Usage
Modifications Declarad

Driver Plan

5% 0.00
S 100.00
5% 500.00
5% 500.00

5§ 933.94

5% 65.37

5% 993.31

Hee Gau Yoong Kenny

430D Fernvale Link #20-243 Fernvale Ridge Singapore 794430
kenny hee@outiook.com

97514488

Hee Gau Yoong Kenny

02/03/1984

Male / Married

Management: (Civil Servant/ Private sector)
ey

Maore than 5 years

0 At-Fault and 0O Not At-Fault

SLM4329R

Jaguar X-Type 2.0
Grey

2007

Market valua

MNa

50%

Private and Commuting
Yes, Solar Film

Named Driver Plan. Only drivers named as a Main / Named Oriver in the palicy will be covered. The Excess amount(s)
described above may apply, In accordance with the Product Disclosure Document.

Named Driver(s)

Driver{s)
Liu Xinohang
Liu Guozhi

Mo, of Claims/Accidents
Licence fLast 3 Years)
Date of Birth Held For at-Fault  Not At-F.
10/01/1980 Mar= than 5 years 1] 0
22/12/1970 Mare than 5 years o 0

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No, 201626103G), trading as Budget Direct Insurance
180 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre, Singapore 235934 Tel: 6321 2111 budgetdirect.com.sg
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ENTRY DATE & TIME 30O8E01E 11747
SUBIATTED B Eileen Chua

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase report cormectly the detalls of the sccident io speed up the clsims process

. Trus Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Drver

1 Iinformmtion provided must be a5 truthful and soocurste o possdile Any witlul misrepressniation o withiolding of matedinl lacts may alow mEUTENcE ToMaans It
repudiate policy hability

4 The mave and accoptance of this Form by meurance companiss & not an admsaon of polcy liabdity on the part of e NEorance CoOMpanas

5 Any falss reporting may be referred to the Polics for imvestigation.

6. This repon will be forwarded by fhe insurens of the GlA Records Managemen Cenire sstablahed by the Genaral Insurence Association of Singapors | GiA) for
grchiving and thal copees of this repon will, lor a fee, be made avadshls upon applicalion by inerested parles

7. By the |I"ﬂ?l-'|'|ll|"'| af Mis repart 1o the Bsuamn you hereby consant 10 the archivieg of Bis repoen &l the canire and 10 capes of e fepon beng mado avslabie
dlcepanid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 30/08/2019 11:47

Datle Of Accident 29/09/2019 14:20

Exact Location Of Accident CTE TOWARDS YISHUN
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Numbser SLMa320R
Insured/Policyholder

Nama Of Registered Owner HEE GAU YOOMNG KENNY
NRIC No 584063966

Emall Address KENNY HEE@OUTLOOK.COM
Maobile Phona No (LOCAL) +65-97514488
Allernative Phaone No OTHERE-07589288
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer JAGUAR

Modeai *-TYPE 2.05E

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

ATE
time of accident FRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy

far repair to your vehicla? -

If Mo, Please stale action lo be taken

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MNamea ol Insurance Company AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE [SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Numbar P10148825R00

Cover Note Number 12/04/2018 - 110472020
Driver

MName of Drver LIU GUGZHI

NRIC No ST060049H

Data O Birth 221211870

Oeccupation INDOQOR

Date O Driving Pass 20/07/11999

Dnving Expenance 20 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +85-97589288
Fax Number

Contaclt Numbser

EMall Address LIUGUOZHIEGMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 24



Address BLK B20 YISHUN STREET B1 #12-652
Posicode 760820

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NOD

It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - BROTHER-IN-LAW

Vehicla Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehichk: 5

.

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acoident FIRE. EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surlace DRY

Other Information

Was any lareign vehicla involved In this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicia) 1

involved in the accident

Was any body injurad in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown parsan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was lhe accident reporied to the police? NOD

It Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution glven? NO

I Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN BY DRIVER.
Attachment(s)

Arer accident pholos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: VIDED CANNOT RETRIEVE
Was there any audlo recorded? NO

Page 2 of 25



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Date of accident: 27 Sept. 201{ Time: 2:20 PM Location: CTE tewwel Mishen

My Vehicle A: _ <Lina3a iﬂ Vehicle B: == Vehicle C: -_

SKETCH PLAN

A1

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

] et % werle af Jolen Bulit s"f.rrﬂll Cod Amed .{',.nfr a#—rr_,a avolwel
4 pin wh fLan
—L'--T-i"—.—m_dbﬂf trieol 1o f1#rn fmiol _Aull rg fau-rd:wr
; g!‘n## F""‘It - lr']h'd‘: J;qﬁpm_}ﬂr Mnﬂwl"li 'C£A ?M

siudf
py o/ [dyre, hen 1 realned Smeke ot of my Lftschr
el PWH it A~ ran owf ;i av . ] cowld not réamate iz

wlﬁmpwmu._wmm g plt
M%WWW”
f
!

OV Belen R < viere 2T fundd - Py [, dion] licimss_omdl ol G concl
WerL _hwvnt At <.

| PatAhLim Motor ] Claim OD/fTP at other workshop ] Reparting Only
RemaFRET Flease forward a copy of my efile accident repart to:

My workshop «

Email address

& myself !
Emall address

*

Naote: Please take note that your Insurer have 14 days timeframe for vou ta submit own damage claim under
you own policy. Kindly check with your own insurer for more information.

DECLARATION

e declare the loregoing perteculars are trus in ME

Falicyholoor's Signature amnr'rﬁl'm:uu ! Reporting Cenlre Penannal's Signature
Conte & Tirme: (11 driver is et the palicyholder) harne
Date & Tirme: NRIC/FIN o

I
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the dsims process
Z. This Form must be completed b

3. Information provided must be a5 truthful and accorate as possibly. Any wilful misrzpresentation or withholding of materlal
tacts may allow insurance tompanies to repudiate policy [fabllity,

4. The ssue and scceptance of this Farm by irsursnce companies it not an admission of poliey labiity on the part of the insurance
companies.

B. The report will be forwarded by the insurers ol the GIA Records Management Centre astablithed by the General Insurance
Aszoclation of Singspore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made avaliable upen application by
interested parties.

7. Bythe jadgment of this report to the insurers, you heseby consent to the archiving of this repart 3t the centre and to coples of
the repart being made available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Parsanal Data Protaction Act (POPA)
| ungerstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

la} My insures, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA"| mey/are permitted to collect, s,
disclose andfor process my personal data/perscnal information set out in this [fetm} and any other personal imformation
provided by me ar possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Infarmation®) and disciose and transfer such
Persanal Information ta all insurer(s) who heve insured vehicle(s) invalved in this sceident (&l Insuraris) wha have insured
vehiclels) involved in this accident stall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”}, the insurery’ lawyersflaw firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singepore and any relevant government sgency/outhority (such as the police), for the putposels]
of

ll} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims incliuding the settlemant of the claims and sny necessary
investigations reliting to the claimg;

i} imvestigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i8] emrrying cut and/or desling with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by e

[iv) sdmindstaring my claims [including the mailing of correspondence, statements, (svolces, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring sbout dellvery of the tarme-a1 well #1 on the
extornal cover of envelopes/mall packages ) and/or

(vl complying with spplicabie law in adminlgtering, processing, handling and/er dealing with my claima. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurerfs) who have insursd wvehicle(s) involved In this sccident and the ingurers’ (awyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use. disclose and/or proceds my Personal Infermation far ens or more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Persanal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta their third perty service providers or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/taw firrm), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Purposes.

1] my Personal Information will alse be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
imvestigation and management in presant and all future claims.

le} the information so collscted under [d] above many be shared [ diicloged;

[ to #l Insurers and/or any other third partles that assist in evalusting Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as ressonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements undar any regulations, laws or court arders

Pabeyholde s Signaturs Orever's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Cate & Time: (I drbuer 1 not the policyholdar) Mame:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na.:

Page 4 of 25



AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

NO 10, ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A
#01-09 AMK AUTOPOINT SINGAPORE 568047
TEL: 6483 1244

GST REG NO: M9-000773-A

Your Rel

Our Rel

VEHICLE NO. SLM4329R
MODEL: JAGUAR X-TYPE 2.0SE

FAX: 64836170

Date: 01/10/2019

M/S Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited | 4,0 Consultants hence nolify

190 Clemenceau Ave, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924

ATTENTION: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

OWN DAMAGE

Dear Sirs

the Reparer ol ihe foilowing:
« To reasunvey belomm oo o paerling
o To deapliy damaged panis | Dunng ey
» Pans prcss e Bubsedt 1o confematon
» Thrd party survey & o 8 "W ehowt Prausce” b
* Mg e mOGSCEBON| S| 13 slowed
» Syppesraetary iemiy) M be mtoceysd
i Subiect 1o final approwil hom insgranos Company

Acknowlenged by Repare
Sqnature

Cate:

Accident involving Your Insured Vehicle No SLM4329R accident on 29/09/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Vehicle sustained extensive damage (Caught Fire) & car was registered in 25 Oct 2007

& COE Expirv date 24 Oct 2027,

We are not putting up the estimate. kindly arrange for survey soonest possible.

Thank You.
Yours faithfully,

Eileen Chua
Ah Lim Motor Company

L’J\\lu\mfi © 1H6H~~
Nea dvdand

Tl s .

(——

aQA

Bsceoss  TEA -

AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY |
)k v*vdo/q
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Sds mam Peltd Company Registration No. 199607188R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (D65) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref : C10004143/IM Date: 04™ Oct 2019

Our Ref : CS/AGI19017324/Dvd3e2

M/s Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
(Budget Direct Insurance)

190 Clemenceau Avenue #03-01

Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore 239924

(The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sirs/Madam,

AUTOMOBILE INSPECTION REPORT OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE SLM 4329R
ACCIDENT ON 29/09/2019

Instruction was received to inspect the vehicle Reg. No. SLM 4329R. The inspection was
conducted on 01/10/2019 at the premises of Ah Lim Motor Company, No 10, Ang Mo Kio
Industrial Park 2A, #01-09 AMK Autopoint, Singapore 568047,

The following vehicle information was recorded:

Registration Number : SLM 4329R
Make/Model : Jaguar X-TYPE 2.0SE
Year of Registration : 2007

Body Colour : Grey

Chassis Number : SAJAGSINOBYJ29636
Engine Capacity : 2099 cc

Speedometer Reading : Not Available

The vehicle caught fire. (Details see photographs enclosed)



& s ma = Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 188607188R

51 UBLAVE |, #01/02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6156 4315

In view of this, we are of the opinion that it would be uneconomical to proceed with the
repairs due to extensive repair cost and recommend it to be written off as “Total Loss".

Market Value Ss 63,000.00(est)
Less: LTA Reimbursement Value (RV) (S$ 40,659.00)
Nett Liability Ss 22,341.00

Vehicle

K.K.LAU
MSc(Eng M), B Eng(Hons), Peng(UK),
MASME(USA), B Bus(Aust), MBA(UK),

1Eng(UK), MIIE(mech), MinstAEA, MFIEA,

MIRTE, MIMI,MSAE, MClArd, AM,NIJAAR(USA),
AM CATARI(CAN), M. MATA(USA), M MAATA(USA),

Licensed Appraiser

ant nam @ fronl o of this Repod Hﬂlill:ﬂlll'rﬂfwm‘ﬂﬂl in contract or lor. is

homyuﬁunhuﬂmnwhdhnrhmrlnnywwpwwacﬂnnarmw;m
this Report, in whole or in parl, does so at his or her own risk.

] L L
accepted to any third party w




